DECLASSIFIED BY ehl77 DIE/ETW

2

0 10=-26-2012

i

Subject: Proposals and Summaries for October 29

SECRET
D 31909-HQ- 622-0TD

% umeeting for FY09 is scheduled for Wednesqay, COctober 29 at 1:00 i the ERF Main Conference Room:

s include the Assistant Section Chiefs or designated representatives,|
.-n.umlnd s bl ed 1

| Proposals reviewed at this meeting will be competing for the funding pro y thef |

and come from only two units)

| am sending you the draft agenda showing th bro osals o be reviewed. | am also including summaries of the
6 proposals and the entire proposal text for 5. One propcsal fvas partially funded

in FY08 from the [iland was required to provide only a quad-chart summary with its request for FY09
" second-increment funding.

be

p7C

b3
bE

| will also be providing the summaries to subject matter experts listed on the agenda. Feel free to have me add names to

7

the list if there are others whom you wish to have participate in the October 29 meeting.

Thank you! _\ @E& [ﬁ;_? @ Ty @E? I‘ﬁ‘?

= = = =i = =i ==

JE I
|

CELL/OTD 014200




SEERLT DATE: 11-30-2012

CLAGSIFIED EY 65179 DHH/STU

FEASOH: 1.4 (O}
DECLAGSIFY OW: 11-30-2037

S
- 1 1
From: l ]
Sent: Wednesdayv, February 03 2010 3:07 PM
To:
Subject: - FW: Question ony ]
) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
Importance: High HEREIN I8 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
SEOVE STHERWISE :
S

RECORD 319D-HQ-A1487519-FD

Really short notice Congressinal tasking DUE TODAY (2/3/10)

Please provide any information you have regarding any base funding you have used to augment the enhancement money
you received to execute th |(see email below) ASAP. Thanks!

b3
jelel
From: f)jff
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 11:55 AM O7E
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Question o [

Importance: High

S
% 319D-HQ-A1487519-FD

Grestings,

Here is the email fron{:| Please note that when submitting your answer, include on the coline. Thanks.

From: |

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 11:30 AM_

To
Cc;

Importance: High

CELL/OTD 009604




: P SSEERET

- _SEB6RET

RECORD 319D-HQ-A1487519-FD

[

From
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 10:22 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: Question on |
Importance: High

b1
b3

o 2

L r]

o

h7C
=TE

CELL/OTD 009695




FROM: Multi urces
DEC : 03
ECRET

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLA: 03
SECR
DERI M: m & Sources
DECLA : 03
S ET
SESRET

A RTINS




From:

DATE: 10-31-2018
( , CLaSSIFIED- BY -o5L7s DHH/ASTW
FEASON: 1.4 (D)
| DECLASSIFY O L0=31=2037 o

Sent:
To:

r
Ve,

L I T T T R LTI

HEREIN I3 UNCLAZZIFIED EXCEPT

SE

OR

WINF)

Importance:

b7C
b7E

_MNF)I ]

High

(81 L Jand

|had to-head-outto-ar

meeting and asked me to reach out to you to quickly gather the needed info.

L

L




(S

bl
b3
Much appreciate your response. gim
Cheers, b7E
VED FROM: Multi urces
DECLA 20350823
SEC OFOR

FROM: Muitiple es

DECLASSI 0823
SECRETHNOEFORN ‘

CELL-OTD

DTE474




DECLASEIFIED BY &517% DMH/STW

l . O lo-3l-281z

From: ' l l

Sent: : M
To

Subject: RE[ [P

Yes for base funding. It stands fo
From: ] |
Sent: ;07 PM
To:
Subject: RE} Fril
ECRET —
REu,uﬁu_l |

| lls that what we are reporiing we are using from our base funds?

ss| |

Unit Chief
b3
b
b7E

Sent: Thursday, September 232010 2:21 P

To: '

Cc:

Subject: FW| 11

SECRET

= ORD) ~

I

Here is the estimated 2011 cost/funding info we received from:back in July or August. It appears tha:|has
sufficient funding to cover expenses for all approved projects for FY2011, so we won't have to make any tough choices.

I__I_\_N_i_[l__amangg_m:ng_eﬁng_in the next few weeks to discuss]_] funding activity with each unit. Since | am obligated to

and spending regardless of funding source, please bé ready to identify othe(|

you are pursuing or about to pursue when we meet.

—

From:

Sent: —Tuscday Sentemher 21 2010 4-47 PM
To:

Ce:

LELLAOTD  0Ovz4psm




¢

—
Subject: l |FY11

RET
| ™S )

R

—]

"Here isl FY11 costs and funding, let me know if you need vanything else.

_Proiect Name ’ Eundina Tune Funding Cost

i3

BE
biC
SR

8/13/10 is the most current version of the

Operational Technology Division

ey LTZ247&




-

4
.

DERR M: | ources

DECL) T PTION 1
CRET

DER OM: Mulfi urces

PDECLASSI EMPTION.1

D ED FROM: Multiple Sou
. DECLAS PTION 1
SECRET—

DERIVE » Multi ources
DECLASSIFI EXEMPTION 1
SECRET

g

kS

Yot
¥
sk

é
[
i

S g
i
A

™

L

%

Eﬂl

-

el
H




DECLASBIFIED BY 65179 DMH/STW

O o B NG

From:
Sent: : Thursdayv, September 23. 2010 2:21 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: - FW] JFY T
/
ORDI—.

—  —
Here is the estimated 2011 cost/funding info we received from| Iback in July or August. 1t appears thaf lhas
sufficient funding to cover expenses for all approved projects for FY2011, so we won't have to make any tough choices.

| will arrange a meeting_iln the next few weeks to discusi unding activity with each unit. Since _am_qblmte_d_to_l

and-spending regardless-of funding source, please be ready to-identify other ]
you are pursuing or apout to pursue when we meet.

| —

From: l
Sent: Tuesdav, September 21, 2010 4:47 PM
To:

Ce: b3

Suizject: [ [FY11 # &

SEoRET )
RECO

L |

Here isl FY1 1 costs and funding, let me know if you need anything else.

Project Name ' Funding Type Funding Cost




b3
e
bhiC
b7E
| — |
8/13/10-is the most current version of thi

Operational Technology Division

D FROM: Multiple
DECLASSIE MPTION 1

Q .

WA\ §

FROM: Multiple

_ DECLASSI MPTION 1
T

CE L. L. AT £

012470




ALL INFURMATTON CONTAINED

HERETIN IS5 TTHCLASSTIFIED

DATE 10-25-2012 BY o51l7% DMH/STW

From:

Sent:
To:

Tuesday, February 08, 2011 12:15 PM

Subject:

o
[SNRR TS

d

vl

Looking at the chart we com

T AR - PR O ard-mireh
naaly, woi qucatcu MUTRIIGOT U

nfl
)

o

10

CELLATTE

1 RSP0
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ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED

l |2011 FUNDING

I_EUN.D.ING_"YPE FUNDING COST
|
’ —
I |
|
| b3
| bTE
l l
Totall lFunding
Total tinding
Total Project Expenditures
CELL-OTE T e 52




. g:‘,*

ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-25-2012 BY o&l7D DME/STY

From: |

Sent: :
To: i |
Subject: FUNDING PROPOSAL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

|2011
FUNDING.xls

Hereyougo

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

=




ALL IKNFOFMATION CONTAINEL
HEREIN -I5-UHCLAESSTFIED

DATE 10-31-2012 DY o517% DUH/STH

From: | _|
Sent: Tuesdav, January 18,2011 2:58 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: UPDATEDH |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Section Chiefs meeting tomorrow. Overall, it provide:

Attached is thg Iportion of my recommendations for allocating FY2011] Funding which | will present at the

li h@'l&&iﬁsmlsonable foexpect that base funds be applied to cover the remaining |

| FY2011

oposed] |Allo<:a : 53

When your spend plan is finalized, please let me know how much base funding will be applied to these and other

projects so | can update the reporttng database. . mg

Sent: Thursdayv. January 06, 2011 6:42 AM
To:

Ce:

Subject: UPDATEY |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-REGORD

l:IAS per our meeting yesterday attached is the latest MUST

HAVE/SUPPORT bare bones request. As discussed my budget is a running
target tied to cost module funding and I cannot specifically identify what

base funds | | I have to support the l:l.dentn.fn.ed requirements.
Additionally even if a requisition is submitted and approved Finance

Division is only authorizing funding due to the continuing resolution.
I will say thatt]will use base funds to support, however, at this time
I simply cannot provide a specific number.. Hope this assists in your
presentation to the Executive Board.

<< File:[___ ]2011 FUNDING.xls >»>

CELLA-0TD 12495




SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

N




DATE: 11-30-2012
CLASSIFIED BY £h17% LIH/ 3T

FEASUH: 1.4 (L}

DECLASSIFY ON: 11-30-2037

From: | _
Sent: Tuesdav, January 11, 2011 7:35 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: New| Jine items

ALL IHT HTAIHED
HERETH I3 UNCLAZEIFIED EXCEPT

=
-

WHEFE SHOWN OTHERWIGE

Recomd

Sorry for any confusion. The attached is the correct subbmission form for th Please delete the one you
may have received earlier. FY10 we provided ko develop |as well as product

enhancements.

base funds we could provide per year on Page 2 of the document. | estimated
from| o finish enhancements required: | will show the

|
continual involvement oﬂ jn the project to sustain any O&M or minor enhancements required.

Just to clear up any impending confusion. | Iis looking a f’;r
| Zb; o
bTE
Both| land] | been to meetings withmsobthat we are both-aware of what each other's requesting

as well as per funding.

From: | ]

Sent: Mnnrmhlanuap/ 1020111120 AM

To: | |
Subject: FW: New|  [ineftems

Importance: High

SECRET/INOFORN

REGORD| |

SSAL l

(Init ChIBE

CELL-OTD LY 22 oty v &




From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

¢ New ine items

SECREH{NOFORN
CORD| |

[ ]

Is it possible to get the three project forms done today? | would like to brief these to thel rneeting tomorrow.
| nd | are available {0 assist whomever you assigned these to.

Thanks

I

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

| |

SECRET/NOFORN

04,2011 11:44 A
1 NE Ine items

R
(51
| 1
l I b1
Thanks, 13
L1 bé
‘ b7C
From: | l biE
Sent: uesday, January 04, :
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Nﬂ Iline items
SECR NOFORN.
RECOR
ssA
Lnit.Chief

From:

Sent: I_Uﬁ_dav. January- 04, 2011-9:46 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: New| |Iine iterms

012499

CELL-OTD




~

DATE: 1l0-31-2012
CLASSIFIED BY 51789 DHH/STH

FY ON: 10-31-2037

From: | . :
Sent: Monday Janiang 10 2014 3:43 PM ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
'(';'01 HEREIN I8 INCLASEIFIED EXCEPT
C: -
e WHERE OTHER
Subject: FW: New| line items |
T/ N
R

Here's| |effort orl ' |

From:

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2011 3:41 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Nevq |Iine items{ l

e

Here is what | could come up with so far foi

WL
— b3
hé
b7C
b7E
From:
Sent: Mondav, January 10, 2011 1:57 PM
To:
Subject: : New ine items
Importance: High
S N ‘
| Project Worksheet for
|
i .
| From: 1 l

Sent:

“Monday, January 10, 2011 1130 AM_
To: l

Subject: FW: Ne ine items
Importance: High u

Tf@!

2

SS. ]

SESRET

1

“
0 i swerlt Rodt

CE L LT Gt D




From: l |
Sent: :w&l
To:
Subject: T NE INE items

<RE \
RE

~sit possible to get the three project forms done today? | would like to brief these to the{

}’neeting tomorrow.

[ Jand | are available to assist whomever you assigned these to.

From: ] |
Sent:
To:
Subject: T NEW) ineitems
Tl N
|
bl
{ . b3
5] ke
b7¢C
b7E

i [1 ;anés

I

From: l
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 11:01 A
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Ne%'\'l !ine Tems
S N
OR
SSA| |
Unit Chief
From: C wy g el TR 11 2505
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 9:46 AM o A T

— - 3
&

SESREL




BEERET

%ED;ROM: Muiti ources
DECLASSIF 120210104

SECRET/NOFORN—.

OM: Multiple .
DECL 2021 G?M
CRET/NOFORN :

SEERET

-

X

e

r~

L-O0TD 012507




DECLASSIFIED EY 65179 DMH/ZTW

OH1T1=01=2012

L ]

From:

Sent: Maondav _lanuan: 40 2041 238 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW:] lforms

BEoORD 268 HOw0ss450

the statement for the

Since| |on paternity leave] L‘iompleted these Work Statements the best that he could. D is still working on

b3
J533

B7C

g g
]
B L)

Here are thei |forms. 1 think this should be enough information. Please review and let me know.

| I |
';.I
i WL
D ROM: Muitiple 8s
DECLASSIFY 0110
SEC FORN

P

CELL-OTED

Faarr Pown

b

LI el Sy 1




DATE: 1ll-0l-z20lz
CLASSIFIED BY £5179 DMH/STW

REASON: 1.4 (O, &)
DECLASSTFY OH: 11-01-2037

From:
Sent; _Wednesday Decemher 29 2010 4:45 PM
To:
Ce:
[ ALL INFOD
Subject: 'W HEREIN I8
WHERE-SHOWN-OTHERNTSE :

seca@m@
ORD |

Thanks for the comments, better we talk in person, seems that things could get confused really qufck!y on email...

I guess l'll rely o@pﬁorities on what is funded or not. I'm
spreadsheet, as stated in the last meeting that the] jwa

T_;m}ng the paperwork in to get g line item on thé | ,
S ]

(S)

bl

jo1s)
k7C
7

E SR i

Either way, Il

requirements
]

Pt Ee

g TN
[ T PORR

{

i
i
1
N
4

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Wednesdav. December 29,2010 1205 PM

b

SEERET.




J BESRET

Subject: l Fubmis'sion

DETHMOEADRMN

7 1 FURN

RECORD)

[— 1

©)

- Any other supporting info, including a Powerpoint overview, would likely be helpful.

Looking forward to working with you on this.

Happy New Year!

ﬂ;gh%iﬂﬂ?g’% 12587




' PATES L1-0l-20l12

5. )
’ : ‘ M “ CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/STW

¥l W b 1 ol =%
FEEGUNTLva Ty

DECLASRIFY OH: 11-01-2037

From: [
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 9:41 AM
To:
Cc:’
. | ' | ALl INFORMATION CONTAINED
Subject: [ ] HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
VHERE SHOWH OTHERWISE
EE%ORD 268-5%—%8430
Attached.
s
bol
bl
b3
b6
bh7C
b7E
L
l ]
Procurement.doc...

o




M TETET L1-01-20
T CLASSIFIED- BV-65L78 DMHAZTH
P ol Leguk ) A il FudlY
il REASON 14 [ )
DECLABSTIFY 0ON: 11-01-2037
[ W | I
Loy e
From:
Sent: Eriday, Februarv 26 20150 12-58 PV
To:
Cc: B
Subject: ALL INFORE

HEREIN 1o UNULASSIFIED Ex
WHEFE SHOUN OTHERWIZE

%% BUT w?FIED
RD

number-below oraf ]

Thanks
il BN
ol
From: l |
Sent: Fridav, February 26. 2010 12:12 PM
fo To:
Wty
Subject:

U IFIED

/0T 007751

g
-

<>
]




]
From | i
Sent Fridav, February 26. 2010 12:02 PM
(3) - Tor. bl
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 13
" Subject b5
BTC
) BUT SIFIED bR
NON-R ‘
All: Pevr the FBI is only responsible | |

| He confirmed this

]

[3) If I miss-stated something please advise.
cadl ]
SS |
Unit Chief

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SEGRET

CELLZ

Lo 3

—t

o>

D

<>

-

b2

™y




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEPEIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED

i

P
DATE 10-25-2012 BY 65179 DMH/STW (YL
¥
(Rev. 01-31-2003) .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 12/21/2005
To: Finance Attn:
| |
Criminal Investigative Attn: |

From: Operational Technoloqgy

Contact: l _ |
XL,
Approved By:
b3
Drafted By: . lﬁic

Y )
Case . ID #: 268-HQ-1068430— &/ |

Title:

. I
Synopsis: To reguest the procurement of|

Enclosure(s): IT Acquisition form, COTS/ITATS approval
attachment, IT Acquisition form attachment, Vengor Price QOuote
} FD369] lin the amount of|

and acgquisition planning forml

Details: In recent vears, as a result ofl |

———
GOADES

& . S iy "
TS CELLAOTE ey 88

( (na: 27 zens) )
N/




Finance From: Operational Technology

To:
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 12/21/2005
Tne Contracting Officer Technical Representative
(COTR) for this procurement is Electrqnirq Engineer (EE)
l who can be contacted on| lat the

Engineering Research Facility, located in Quantico, Virginia,

EAE =4

N &

there are any questions.

o3
Oy

SEE VRS
wd =d
1 )

oy ] ey e d"?
VT D2E700




To: Finance From: Operational Technology

Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 12/21/2005

LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1: {Action)

- FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Rﬁninemrinn Contrarte (nit de romiested +0

SR OLGLY i |

| Funding is

available as_specified on the attached form FD-369,
Requisition

Set Lead 2: {Action)

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Criminal Investicgative Division is reauested +n

approve the procurement

Funding 1is Tffffffff]as specified on the attached form FD-2369,
Requisition

cC:

gl

s e il
SR N TSI
oy

4

CELL-/OTE 226799




See next page for instructions, or

IT-ACQUISITION FORM

For Official Use Only

. ) Please attach to front of FD-369,
http://ocio.fbinet.fbi/resources/acquisition.htm ) Mail to IMU Acquisition Staff, Room 9991, JEH
*+ |pate: 05/10/2005 Requestor| I Phone| : |
Office ID| | . cost code:] | SP#:- ‘FD-369#1 I
2 IT Product Type(s) Requested and Associated:
Total Costs: (as funded on the FD-369)
3. Proposed Acquisition Characteristics: I COTS (CR#: See Attach y [T Existing (Contract #: Yy I New
CIO Category Supported (Select ONE):L | " - AL TETEMATION FEATATHED
5. |Director Priorities Supported (Select ONEI | EEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65179 DHH/STW
&
*|Estimated life cycle: > years
a-1Will this be attached to a natwork? No If Yes, which network? Select...
b If a request for contractor services, will the contractor also provide h/w or s/w products? No
" I Yes, have you notified vour ITS? Select... (Ticket #: N/A ) -
bE
c. VG
d What IT system- or project does-this-acquisition support?-{(Click onsystem or project to view riaster listsy None . \3
Fxixkplaase confirm that the foilowmg documents are part of your acquisition package, where applicable. . E}_f
7. |Requirements Analysis? Yes €. Independent Gov't Cost Estimate? Yes
8. |Analysis.of Alternative(s)? Yes f.Life Cycle Cost Estimate? Yes o
b. |Section 508 statement? Yes g. Earned Value Management Plan? Yes g
: Y
C. ISystem Security Plan? Yes h. Privacy Impact Assessment? No o
9. Dustification for Limited Competition? Yes i. Risk Assessment? Yes e
8. |If your total acquisition request exceeds $1million, or is for services onlv_nlease inclide a nne nana suaancic AF wms saai—— {\
9 :
_CIO OPP Signature ) . Date cro Signature Date
CIO Signature Date CFO Signature Date
CFO/CIO ’ : :

Rev. 2.0 04/14/05




ALL TWNFORMATION CONTAIHED

IT Acquisition Form  sgpemy 15 wcasstrmen
CDATE 10-31-201Z BY 65179 DMH/STW

Section 7 Attachment

Requirements Analysis

b3
b7E

[as specified in requisition

L 1

Analysis of Alternatives

Section 508 Statement

1 konducted an
evaluation of the systems and have submitted the following comments regarding

compliance of Section 508 requirements.

1194.3 General Exceptions

Systems are critical to the direct fulfillment of missions and are not used for

routine administrative and business applications.

Subpart B -- Technical Standards

U
"1




Subpart C — Functional Performance Criteria

CELL-OTD




Subpart D — Information, Documentation, and Support

(é) Documentation is offered in hardcopy (paper) as well as softcopy

(CD) at no additional charge.
(b) End users are instructed in the product features, visually or through

instruction verbally at request, at no additional charge.
(¢) Support services accommodate the communication needs of end-users

with disabilities.

System Security Plan

A System Security Plan has been completed and in place for use of the

| | EC dated 06/30/2004 from Security Division-has been

attached to requisition package




Sole Source Justification

Independent Government Cost Estimate
lj has submitted a quotation from the vendor, | which details the

cost of this procurement. Pricing is according to GSA price listings.

- Life Cycle Cost Estimate

Earned Value Management Plan

.

’
B icontiuously ensures planming, scheduling. and budget monitorine through
its program management efforts.

w3

[ Detailed reports can be generated providing

management the proper information to plan future procurements and deployments as the
need arises. .

Privacy Impact Assessment

The Office of General Council has been contacted and has reviewed the request for gh

Privacy Impact Assessment (PTA), | i

Risk Assessment

lhas a proven and

has identified through research and development efforts that

successful history with the vendor of these svstems.|

Sufﬁciel.rn

funding 1s also in place for this procurement, and as well as plans for the maintenance
over the full lifecycle of these products. Refer to.acquisition planning form or
specific estimates and distribution of costs.

O T T T S T W
'y p 111 L
e Tl s sy ™ Ml g

CEL LT e




FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89)

ALYL ITNFORPMATICN CONTAIHED
HEREIN I3 UBCLAZSIFIED
DRTE IO-Z0-20LE BY B5LTY DHEFSTY
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EOTITPMENT L
Page 1 of
Req. #
December-8;2005 |I |
Date Ordering Office/Cost Code Approved By Julilan Date
Supply Technician: Contract Specialist: | !
Program Manager: Date Received:
Funding Approved: Jr PPMS Approval:
Requester: WAV T S Purchase Order &
COTR: Y Z000
ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER.# FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY. | SUBORJECT BI# " UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER OF CLASS: PRICE
ISSUE
1 ea
2 ea
3 €a

Suggested Vendor;

SPECIAL.INSTRUCTI

TIONS
Ship to Code:

026801

JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
| See attactied BC
Delivery Instructions: _M-F, 8am-4:30pm, except holidays
Government's Estimat |
Previous PO #
I firevious Contract#

LELLADTR




N ALL TINFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 15 UHCLASHEIFIED

DATE l0-20-201d BY &5173 DIH/ITW

ACQUISITION PLANNING FORM

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1. Unit/Section/Division: oTD

2. Description of Requirement:

3. Estimated Cost! 4. Term of Contract:

5. Distribution of Dollars: FY- l | 6. Subobject Class/Budget Item: I
FY- FY- . Product or Service Code:

FY- FY-

: See aftached EC containing sole source justification
7. Market Research (state how performed & attach): g J

Commercial Ttem: 1] Yes [T No Competitive: [] Yes No
If no to one or more above, explain: See altached EC containing sole source justification b3
b6
BIC
L7E
8. Sources Considered: [ FET'Perqm'meI (] Other Government Personnel 0 RPqnired Sources
[] 100% Small Bus. [] 8a Setaside [} Disadvantaged (FAR Part 8)
[ Hubzone [l Women-owned [4 Other Federal Contracts
O a6
9. If Information Technology: L7 1RM Review . [J AIS Approval
10. Type of Procurement: [ Brand Name or Equal [ Performance-Based Service Contract-
Brand Name Only [ Functiona) Specifications [ Commercial Item [ Compatibility
11. Contract Type: [ Firm-Fixed Price [ (IFB) [Jrrp LIRrRFQ [JIDIQ Contract
O Firm-Fixed Price w/Economic Adj. [J Reimbursable Agreement [J Time & Material
] Cost-Reimbursement O Incentive I BOA [ Letter Contract (DOJ Approval)
12. Lease vs Purchase (if lease, analysis attached): Purchase 13. Environmentally Preferable Item: dyes MNo

14. Inherently Government Function (justified): [ Yes M No

15. Lead Time Required: . To be filled in by Contracting Officer

/,?_{/:’-1//)‘\""

Approval: e
Technical Staff Member/(date) Budget Siaff Member/(date)
Legal Review {If applicable)/(date) Comracting Officer or CCO/(date)
I J— FBI'DOJ
CELL/,OQTD  DZ6B0Z




",

ALL THFORMATION CONTATNED
HEREIN-I5-UNCLASSIFIED

{Rev. 01-31-2003)

DATE L0-20-2012 BY 65179 DUH/ETW

4

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE ' Date: 12/22/2004

To: Finance - Attn:

From: Investigative Technology

i
ONTECT T EL | ]

it T
appPLovea by

Drafted ‘Ry-:

Case ID #: 268-HQO-1068430 ‘955

Title: 3
" bé
Svnopsis: To reguest procurement of | | b7c
b7E

Enclosure(s) ; FD-369_1 in Fhe amount of and

vendor price quotes

Details: |

Pl nanen
,UiLUHUEU
. J““IUZGU
CELL/DTD 0z2&e80% S N u)
50Duj \\;j{\)l




To: Finance From:. Investigative Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 12/22/2004

i

LEAD (s) =

Set Lead 1; {(Action)

FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Engineering Contracts Unit is requested to procure

| Funding is available on FD-369| |

Set Lead 2: (Action)

AT WASHINGTON, DC

s vemesrsd 8

approve funding forl I
I

| Funding is available on

CC:
B3
b6
Bre
P7E
+4

LT e

ﬂ%kﬂmfhrgm Tl s B R




FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ALL INFORHMATTON CONTAIHED

HEREIN I¥ UNCLASSIFIED

REQUISITION FOR SURPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMENT

DATE J0=25-2018 BY £521728 LNELSTH

Fat =Y
Page Tof
Req. #
December 14, 2004 l |
. Date Ordering Office/Cost Code Approved By Julian Date
Supply Technician: Contract Specialist:
Program Manager: Date Received:
Funding Approved: PPMS Approval:
COTR: Purchase Order # [
Roont # & Ext: -i
ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER. # V FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY. SUBOBJECT BI# UNIT TOTAL |
NUMBER or ) CLASS. PRICE ‘
ISSUE ‘L
i ca..
2 ea
73 ea
4 €a
5 ea
6 ea
7 ea
rRﬂnumw 53
L | 1
Soggested Yendor:
o
[
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
Ship to Code: : -

See Attached EC

Delivery Restrictions: IM-'F, 8am~f+:30mln, except holidays

AL/ATD

Government's Estimate: |

Previous PO #

“Previous Conteact # I




1

ALL IHFORMATION COHTAINED
HEFETIN 15 TNCLASETIFIED

(Rev. 01-31-2003)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

DATE 10-20-2012 BY obl7%9 DMH/STY

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 05/10/2005
To: Finance Attn:
Criminal Investigative Attn: |
Ty om.: O ational Technologyv
e NARERT 4 [« RN WIS =10 S R eL T DLW WLW '

Approved By

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430

Title:

Synopsis:

To regquest procurement of

b3

BE
b7C

R

Enclosure (s) :

attachment,

the Approval ;g'ngqate (ATO 2 dated 06/30X2004

IT Acquisition form, COTS/ITATS approval

IT Acquisition form attachment, Notification of

Vendor Price

Quote

| FD369 in

[ and acquisition plannlng form

the amount—of

Details: |

CELL - OTD

D268B16




To: Finance From: Operational Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 05/10/2005

The Engineering Contracts - Unit is re
procure

rﬁnnding is..available as

specified on the attached form FD-369, Requisition l

Set Lead 2: (Action)

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Criminal Investigative Division is reguested to
approve the procurement of

Funding is

available as specified on-the attached form FD-369,

Redquisition
. b3
cC: . bé
:_)‘—"L:
b7E
+4

CELLAOTD . Q0246819




BLL THFOREATION CONTATHED

EEFEIN IS5 UNCLASSTFIED

IT ACQUISITION FORM LATE 10-20-2012 BY 65179 DMH/STH o

Seenextpage for instructions; or . ront of FD~-369,

http_/_/oc:o fhinet.fbi/resources/acquisition.htm Mail-to Room-9991; JEH
Date: 05 10/2005 Requestor phonei ‘ )

Office ID Cost Coded , SP#: FD-369#] |

IT Product T\,fpofc) Re

2. ‘ =
: Total-Costsi-(as funded-on-the FD-369)
3. Proposed Acquisition Characteristics: ¥ COTS (CR#: SeeAttach )T Existing (Contract #: ) T New
4. |CIO Category Supported (You MUST select ONE)| |
5+ |Director Priotities Supported (You MUST select ONEﬂ r
5. |estimated life cycle: 5 years
a..will this be attached to'a network? No If Yes, which network? Select,..
. |If a request for contractor services, will the contractor alse provide h/w or s/w products? No
" lIf Yes, have you notified your ITS? Select... (Ticket #: N/A ) > i;

(e

4l

[

t".

bTE

I

d lWhat IT system or project does this acquisition support? (Click on system or project to view master lists) None

*¥#%**xplease confirm that the following documents are part of your acquisition package, where applicable.

7. |Requirements Analysis? Yes e. Independent Gov't Cost Estimate? Yes
a. |Analysis of Alternative(s)? Yes . f. Life Cycle Cost Estimate? Yes ]
b. ISection 508 statement? Yes g. Earned Value Management Plan? Yes
C..|System Security-Plan?-Y&s : h-Privacy Tmpact Assessment? No
d. Bustification for Limited Competition? Yes i.-Risk-Assessment? Yes
8. |If your total acquisition request exceeds $1million, or is for services only, please include a one page synopsis of your requirement.
e Sro /203
Custemer-Signature-(Mandatory) Date Division Signature (Mandatory) Date
9.
CIO OPP Signature Date CTO Signature Date
CIO Signature Date CFQ Signature Date
CFO/CIO . For Official Use Only . Rev 2.0 04/14/05

C
ELL o 026829




FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89) ALL INFORMATION CONTATIEED

HEREIN 1% CHCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-20-201a BY 65179 DHEH/SASTW

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMENT

Page 1 of 1
Req. #
May 13, 2005 l l
Date : Oxdc; ing Office/Cost Code Approved By Julilan-Date
Supply Technician: : Contract Specialist:
Program Manager: Date Received:
Funding Approved: PPMS Approval:
Reguester: T T SO Purchase Order #
COTR: Y 4ZUU0
ITEN# NATIONAL STOCK SER.# FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY. | SUBOBJECT | BI# —NIT TOTAL
NUMBER OF CLASS. PRICE
ISSUE
1 €
2 &a X
3 ea
4 ca b3
| | ) b6
L ! ‘ B7C
Sugcested Vendor: . LTE
[=
A
O
£
o8
o 3
o]
' =
SPECIALINSTRUCTIONS: JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS: i
Ship to Code: l I See Attached EC ud
Delivery Restrictions: _M-F, 8am-4:30pm, except holidays
Government's Estimate]
Previous PO #
Previous Contract #




ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED

ACQUISITION PLANNING FORM ~ DATE 10

H-allla DY 51750 DHHEASTW

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1. Unit/Section/Division:

oTD

2. Description of Requirement:

|
o request procurement o1|

2. Estimated COStt

A.... T, £ ¥ +
. reiirvlvuiiiact.

5. Distribution-of Dollars: FY s
FY- FY-

6.-Subobject Class/Budget Item

FY- FY-

Product or Service Code: _MN2

7. Market Research (state how performed & attach):

See attached EC containing Sole Source Justification

Commercial Item: [J Yes [J No

If no to one or more above, exp]ain: Reference EC for Sole Source Justification

Competitive: D Yes No

8. Sources Considered: [] FBI Personnel [0 other Government Personnel O Required Sources
£ 100% Small Bus. [} 8a Setaside EJ pisadvantaged (FAR Part 8) B3
(] Hubzone [0 women-owned Other Federal Contracts ES"“
[0 A-76 b7E
9. If Information Technology: [J IRM Review [J AIS Approval
10. Type of Procurement: [J Brand Name or Equal [J Performance-Based Service Contract
Brand-Name-Cnly [[J Functional Specifications CJ Commercial Item L] Compatibility
11. Contract Type: I Firm-Fixed Price  [1 (IFB) O rrp LIrFQ L) IDIQ Contract
(2] Firm-Fixed Price w/Economic Adj. [J Reimbursable Agreement [J Time & Material
[J Cost-Reimbursement O incentive [1BOA [ Letter Contract (DOJ Approval)

12, Lease vs Purchase (if lease, analysis attached): Purchase

13. Environmentally Preferable Item: (] Yes M No

14.-Inherently-Government Function-(justified): yes MNo

15.-Lead Time Required:

To be filled in by Contracting Officer

oS/ 70 25

Approval:

Technical S1aff Member/(date) Budger Staff Member/(date)

Legal Review (If applicable)/(date) - Contracting Officer or CCO/{date)

FBIDOJ

CELLAOTD opressqg




) ) ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
- Co . : HEREIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED

DATE 10-20-2012 BY 65173 DHH/ITW 0{7&
* (Rev. 01-31-2003)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY ‘ bDate: 12/21/2005

To: Finance Attn:

l&r.iminal_lmm.s.u_q.ar.j.lve Attn: | [

| | Attn:

From: Operational Technology
| [QT-ERF

I_C_rr. ‘T
ontact: -

Approved By:

Drafted By: 3
. ) b6

P I 3
Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430~ 4{ /¢y  BIE
Title: i i .

: ' [
Synopsis: To request procurement of | ]

Enclosure(é): IT Acquisition form, COTS/ITATS approval
attachment, IT Acquisition form attachment, Notification of
the Approval to Operate (ATO% dated 06/30/2004, Vendor Price

ouotel | FD369 in the
| | and acquisition planning form

Details: I |

A\IO‘&‘Q.E._Q :

AN

N
I e g i o e

- >

Q)‘?"] e . g [
kk& -tgLLEmEL?
NS




To: Finance From: Operational Technology

Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 12/21/2005

LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The BFrnoinescrine Coantracte TIndt dg remiccted +n

IaReialnlh] Y‘Q'l

[ Funding i1s available as specified on

the attached form FD-369, Requ151tlon| |

Set Lead 2: {Action)

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE

AT WASHINGTONc bC

The Criminal Investigative Djwision is reguested to
approve funding for the procurement of

Funding is

available as specified on the attached form f§~36,,
Requisitionl ] |

Set Lead 3: (Action) o
| ] e
' | b7C
AT T I A O LI T AL TN ™o b?E
Al WAOSRILNGLUIN, o
R
I o g L= L =] 180
approve funding for the procurement ofl I__|

1
Funding is

*

CELL QT G 2 3

™~




ALL IHFORMATION CONTAINED

HEFEIN I35 UNCLASEIFIED

T AR 15

V IT ACQUISITION FORM DAT i _ '
hitp:/ /ocio.fhinet e cron Please attach to front of FD-369.

P RS R B DT T BER L ST
bhgbbin bl Cradry PRl e

http://ocio.fbinet.fbi/resources/acquisition.htm ~ Mail to IMU Acquisition Staff, Room 9991, JEH
1. Date: 05/10/2005 Doqnnci‘nr Phone !
Office Tn! ! Cost (‘ndn:! ! SP#: FD 959#".[ !
2 IT Product Type(s) Requested and Associated:
Total Costs: (as funded on the FD-369)
3. proposed Acquisition Characteristicss ¥ COTS (CR# SeeAttach—)y 5 Existing (Contract #: Y T New
4.CIO Category Supported (Select UNt:}i
5. IDirector Priorities Supported (Select ONE)"
6. |Estimated life cycle: 5 years '
a. |Will this be attached to a network? No If Yes, which network? Select..,
b If a request for contractor services, will the contractor also provide h/w or s/w products? No
" |If Yes, have you notified your ITS? Select... (Ticket #: N/A 3 b3
- be
© L7C
= BIE
4 |What IT system or project does this acquisition support? (Click on system or project to view master 1ists)-'N0"e

*x*xxkpPlease confirm that the following documents are part of your acquisition package, where applicable.

7. |Requirements Analysis? Yes ¢. Independent Gov't Cost Estimate? Yes
a. |Analysis of Alternative(s)? Yes . : f. Life Cycle Cost Estimate? Yes
b. [Section 508 statement? Yes ) ’ g. Earned Value Management Plan? Yes
C. |System Security Plan? Yes h. Privacy Impact Assessment? No

d. Justification-for Limited-Competition?2_Yes i Risk Assessment? Yes
Justitication-for-timited-Competition? v

8. If your tota!l acquisition request exceeds $1million, or is for services only, please include a one page synopsis of your requirement.

, " ~
12 /2i/05 X3 Ve 08
Customer Signature (Mandatory) Date ) Date
9. .
CI1O OPP Signature Date CTO Signature Date
CIO Signature Date ' CFO Signature pate
CFO/CIO For Official-Use Only - Rev-2.004/14/05

Eaod )
S

0 626534 -




- ALL IKFORHATION CONTAINED
FD-369-(Rev. 2-21-89) HEFEIN I35 UNCLASSIFIELD

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION DATE 10-24-2012 BT 83175 DHE/STH
-
REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR . EQUIPMENT S 4
Page 1 of
Req. #
December.8,.2005 y ll .I
’ Date ‘ . Ordering Office/Cost Code Approved By Julilan Date
Supply Technician: Contract Speciaiist:l |
Program Manager: N Date Received:
Funding Approved: : - PPMS Approval:
Requester: ERI T AL Purchase Order #
COTR: 3 Y 4uUv0
ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER.# FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY SUBOBJECT BI# UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER " OF CLASS PRICE
ISSUE .
1 EA
2 EA
3 EA
4 EA
5 EA
6 EA
7 ea
~Reauisition Descrintion: £
b3
3 b4
~Sugsested Vendor: D bE
dor © e
b7E
[}
}-—-
Q
<
. . —d
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEP@:
Ship to Code: l I - ~See-attached EC ¥
‘Delivery Instructions:  M-F, 8am-4:30pm, except holidays

Government's Estimate:
Previous PO #

Previous Contract#




" ' ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

. : ) HEFETIN I3 UNCLAZSIFIED

DATE 10-24-2012 BY €5179% DHH/STW

' ' ACQUISITION PLANNING FORM

I I
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

OTD

1. Unit/Section/Division:

2. Description of Requirement: Pmcurement of

| 3. Estimated Cost: . 4, Term of Contract:

| :

‘ 5. Distribution of Dollars; FY-_%9) 6. Subobject Class/Budget Item: l l
FY- FY- Product or Service Code: .
FY- FY-

7. Market Research (state how performed & attach): Seeattached EC containing Sole Source Justification

Commercial Item: Flves {ONo Competitive: 1 ves No
If no to one or more above, exp1ain: See attached EC containing Sole Source Justification

8..Sources Considered:— L] FBI Personnel [ Other Government Personnel ] Required Sources
[0 100% Small Bus. [ 8a setaside [ Disadvantaged (FAR Part 8) b3
[ Bubzone [ Women-owned {4 Other Federal Contracts l; ° -
£
0 A-76 b7E
9. If Information Technology: [J IRM Review (] AIS Approval
10. Type of Procurement: [] Brand Name or Equal [J Performance-Based Service Contract
Brand Name Only [ Functional Specifications [J Commercial Item [J Compatibility
11. Contract Type: 4 Firm-Fixed Price [ (IFB) LI RFP LI rFQ [0 1DIQ Contract
[ Firm-Fixed Price w/Economic Adj. [] Reimbursable Agreement [ Time & Material
L] Cost-Reimbursement [ Incentive [1BOA [ Letter Contract (DOJ Approval)
12. Leasé vs Purchase (if lease, analysis attached): 13. Environmentally Preferable Item: Ovyes ONo

14. Inherently Government Function (justified): Oyes Mo

15. Lead Time Required: To bé filled in by Contracting Officer

(220 /oS

Approval:

Technical Staff Member/(date) Budget Staff Member/(date)

Legal Review (If applicable)/{date) i Contracting Officer or CCO/(date)

G B L o o

FBY/DOJ

i"mn'!" speny v S,/ {",’:}I' 5

el B, Gl ""' m
-

-




LARC - Vk-&

Print - Close Window

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEHETIN I35 TNCLAZEIFIED

From:

To: | DATE 11-01-2012 BY 65179 DHEH/STW 3
ce: | e
Subject:—FW:-Section-508-Compliance

Date: Thu, 17 Mar 2005 16:55:39 -0500

It was a pleasure to speak with you. As we discussed, | am attaching the table of supporting features
and remarks per Functional Performance Criteria for our products. As we also discussed some
equipment may fall in the exemption guidelines but either way you have documentation-for the
Boards request. Please do not hesitate to contact us is you need any additional information.

Section 1194.41 Information, Documentation and Support - Detail

Voluntary Product Accessibility Template

Criteria - Supporting Features  Remarks and explanations
(a) Product support documentation provided to end-users shall be made available in alternate formats upon request, at no

additional charge Documentation is offered in hardcopy (paper) as well as softcopy (CD) at no additional charge.
(b) End-users shall have access to a description of the accessibility and compatibility features of products in alternate
formats or alternate methods upon request, at no additional charge. End users are instructed in the product features ,

visually or through instruction verbally atf there request.
(c) Support services for products shall accommodate the communication needs of end-users with disabilities.

Support services can accomadate end users with-disabilities.

CELL/OTD opzessq

http://us.f510.mail .yahoo.com/ym!ShowLetter?box-;Inbox&MsgId=122&__3 689861 2138 _... 3/21/2005




ALL INFOPMATION CONTATHEL
—HEREIN-T5-THCLASSIFIED

DATE J0-31-2012 BY L1 DMH/STHW

TITLE OF PROCUREMENT:
REQUISITION NUMBER: l l
REQUESTING DIVISION: Operational Technology Division

USER DIVISION, SECTION, UNIT:

EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES REQUESTED
PROPOSED DELIVERY DATE: After issuance of Funding document
FUNDING: PROGRAM:

Budget Item:

Original Budget: (SEE ATTACHED)

Budget Changes (Net):

Commitment to Date:
Current Committed Requisition(s):

Budget Remaining:

PROCUREMENT METHOD:

Sole Source

ALTERNATIVE METHODS CONSIDERED TO MEET REQUIREMENTS

(Lease vs. Purchase, etc.):

N/A

IS THIS PROCUREMENT DEPENDENT UPON A PREVIOUS OR SUBSEQUENT

PROCUREMENT:

No

LIST OF PREVIOUS RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT/CONSULTING CONTRACTS OF
SIMILAR NATURE AND/OR LIST THOSE CONTRACTS WITH THE SAME COMPANY:

SPECIAL ;SSUES: None

) " A 5 N

41 USC 253(c)(6)

LEGAL AUTHORITY:

COMMENTS:

L - A B O L2 &8 5,




¥

t ' ' AL TNFOEMATION CONTATNED
HERETH I% UNCLALSSIFIED

. -31-2003)
(Rev. 01-31-2003) DATE 10-z24-2012 BY 85173 DHH/STW

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i

Precedence: PRIORITY Dates:s 037/29/2005

To: Finance Attn:

Crimipnal Investigative attn:
Attn:

Froms: T e N Te-’“h?’!ﬂl feleals

Approved By:

Drafted By: 7 | bicC

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430

Title: I

_Carmemaio . To reaiest procurement l l

Enclosure(s): IT Acquisition form, COTS/ITATS approval

attachment, IT Acquisition form attachment, Notification of
Vo m e 06/30/2004.. Vendor. Price

the Approval to Operate (AT 06/30/2004, nd
Quote | | FD3s9 l in the gmount of
n nning form

1] + £y 1
} and dcqu.!.b..!.tluu pLranning ]

.
L

eta St 1 1

CE L b DT LS LI B S0




To: PFinance From: Operational Technology .
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 03/29/2005

LEAD(s) »

Set Lead 1: (Action)

£ LINANCH

-

T WASHINGTON, DC

The Bngineering Contracts Unit-is requested to

procurel

1 X1
attached form FD-369, Requis

Set Lead 2: (Action)

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIVE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Criminal Investigative Division is requested to
approve funding for the procurement

| Funding is

available as gpecified on the attached form FD-369,
Requisitionl |

Set Lead 3: (Action)

AT WASHINGTON, DC

| liS'requested to

annrove funoing tor the nrocurenent orl |

3

Pt
—

{ e TP v X Fy ) Iy W T ok B I Y
{ DUl Ll Lo avd Ll Lldallo do oS/t lil Tl o

the attached form FD-369, Reguisition

CC:

+4

LN S0 W g W o S e B e




ALL T IHFURNATIUN UUNTALNED
HEREIN I35 UNCLAZSIFIED
DATE 10-31-20L2 EY 851723 DMEH/STH

Seeback for instructions

FY 2004 1T ACQUISITION FORM

Please attach g? front of FD-369

or hffp'll'm 100.89.123/itim Maitt room 9991, JEH
! Regquestor; l Phone] I)ffice ID:! I SP# FD-369#|
" 2 |IT Product Type(s) Requested and Associated
Total Costs: (as fundod on the FO-369)
foyZ-3
3—1Proposed-Acquisition-Method:-(pt circle} COTS (CR¥ - ardechpmontyExisting (Contracti } Néw K
4 CIC IT Category Supported: (please circle) l l g
5 |Director Priorities Supporled: {please circle) _ g
i |[Please provide the following fesdBack, whare applicablet (ploase clrele ?
6 |Estimated life cycle of hiw or siw product{s): < yrs. N
a.iWill this be attached to a network? Y @ if Y, which network?
$F e § £, fH FYN
it ct lcqucal o bUllu GL‘&U( i) Vlhcb, Nid HiE o d T ,) (T.cket # =
b- contractor also provide hiw or s/w products? M @ If ¥, have you notified your ITS? ¥ N (T ) £d
.. [Have you included this system or project as part of /2 N : 3
“lyour base funding for the next two fiscal years? o lﬂﬁ,
. - ) % L7c .
d. Wl"‘{hls acquisition directly support a currently v m If Y, what is the narme of ihe system or project? ' =
implemented IT system or project? b
A% iplaase confirm ma following documants are part of your acquisition package, where applicable (please clrcle Y-or N} m:
7 |Have'you completed a Requirements Analysis? @ N e. Have you completed an Independent Gov"t Cost Estimate? @ N iéf
i
a.{Have you completed an Analysis of Alternative(s)? @ N f. Have you completed a life cycle cost estimate? @ N
b.jHave you completed a Sectiori 508 statement? @ N g. Have you completed an Earned Value Mgmt, plan? @ N
¢.{Have you completed.a Sysiem. Security Plan? @ N h-Have you completeda Privacy impact Assesment? Y (’N\>
d.jHave you completed a Sole Source Justification? & N i. Have you completed a Risk Assessment? ‘@ N
8 |If your total acquisition request exceeds $1million, or is for services only, please include a one page synopsis of your requirement
Customey Signature: / /04 Division Signature: / 04
CIO OPP Signature: 164 CTO Signature: I 104
CIO Signature: / 104 CFQ Signature: 1 104
. Rev.-1.0
Fad vl

Fatn?
FOICIO

"~ For Official Use Only

06/13/04




FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION DATE 1U-24-2012 BY 65179 LHE/ITH
REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EOUIPMENT
PageTof 1
Req. #
|
February 11, 2005 l | |
Date i Ordering Office/Cost Code Approved By Julilan Date
Supply Technician: Contract Specialist:
Program Manager: Date Received:
Funding Approved: PPMS Approval:
| Requester: L2 g Purchase Order#
COTR: /2240 FY 2005
ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY. | SUBOBJECT | B UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER OF CLASS. PRICE
ISSUE
1 ea
2 ea
3 ea
4 ea
5 ca
Suggested Vendor:
|
\
|
N ‘n |
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE mﬁgg* |
Ship to Code: See Attached EC A
Delivery Restrictions: . M~F, - 8am~4130pm, exc lidays ”;
Government's Estimate: <

Previous PO #
Previous Contract #




. ) ) ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED

HERETIHN TS UNCLAZZIFIED

DATE 10-24-2012 BY &Bl7% DHEH/ETY

ACQUISITION PLANNING FORM
+ l .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

OTD

1. Unit/Section/Division:

2. Descrintion of Reguirement: Procurement OTW

3. Estimated Cost: b 4~ Termo ontract:

5 Distribution of Dollars: FY- 0_ 6.-Subobject Class/Budget Ttem'l
FY- FY- Product or Service Code: _NA
FY. FY- i

See attached EC containing Sole Source Justification

7. Market Research (state how performed & attach):

Commercial Item: [1Yes [INo Competitive: [ ves No
Ifno to one or more above, explain: Reference attached EC for Sole Source Justification

8. Sources Considered: [] FBI Personnel [ Other Government Personnel '] Required Sources
‘ 3 100% Small Bus. [J 8a Setaside : [) pisadvantaged (FAR Part 8) 532
[J Hubzone [J women-owned Other Federal Contracts b
[ A-76 bic
. bTE
9, If Information Technology: [J1IRM Review [ AIS Approval
10. Type of Procurement: [0 Brand Name or Equal [ Performance-Based Service Contract
(¥l Brand Name Only [ Functional Specifications [] Commercial Item [ Compatibility
11. Contract Type: [ Firm-Fixed Price L1 (IFB) [Irrp LIREQ [J IDIQ Contract
[ Firm-Fixed Price w/Economic-Adj: [} Reimbursable Agreement . [ Time & Material
] Cost-Reimbursement O Incentive [JBOA [ Letter Contract (DOJ Approval)
12.-Lease-vs-Purchase (if lease, analysis attached): Purchase . 13. Environmentally Preferable Item: Oves Mo

t4. Inherently Government Function {justified): [Jves MNo

nired: To be filled in by Contracting Officer

ot
W
.

3/2.&/05'

Approval:

Technical Staff Member/(date) Budget Staff Member/(date)

Legal Review (If applicable)/(date) Contracting Officer or CCO/{(date)

o s PR . i g o FBI/DOY
R O TR TP W T A ol iy




YRev. 014312003

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

AL L ENFORBATTON - CONTAINED

Precedence: -ROUTINE Date: 02/18/2005

To: Finance Attn:
Criminal Investigative Attn:

From: Investigative Technoloav

“ComtaerT i
I . e oo

ipproved By:

: 2
Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430—C) !

B3

Synopsis: To request procurement ofl

bo
b7C

eV

Enclosure(s): FD369 [ l In the amount ofl

acquigition nlannin Non-IT Waiver, and vendor price
‘guote
quot
UPLOADED
MAR 1 2005 ,

S’Bbj

CELL-OTD  ORasss




'To: Finance From: Investigative Technology

Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 02/18/2005

LEAD(s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Engineering Contracts Unit is remested tm nrocar

[ Funding is available from

Subobject Classification | |

- PRI I |
Set -Liead 23 _(Aut.t.u 1)}
CRIMINAL -INVESTIGATIVE

The Criminal Investigative Division is reguested to b3

approve funding for the procurement of ] bt
70

hE

Lrunding is avallable from Subobject Classificatior

OC}

(W]

5% 5

CELLAOTD  0Pe

o
¢
o




ALL INFORMATION COK

ITAINED

HEREIN I5 UHCLASSIFIED

DATE 10-25-2018 BY

GSL78 DME/STW

FD-369 (Rev. 2-21-89) '
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ]
REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMENT .
Page | of |
Req. #
February 11, 2005
. Date Qrdasing Office/Cost Code HPPIovErBY Julilan Date
Supply Technician; Contract Specialist: :
Program Manager: Date Received:
Funding Approved: PPMS Approval:
——
Requester: Purchase Order #
COTR: FY 2005
ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER. # FULL-DESCRIPTION UNIT SUBOBJECT BI# UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER ) OF CLASS. PRICE
ISSUE
1 ea
2 ea
—_—
3 !
——
4 - ea
— ]
5 ea
i b4
Suggested Vendor: b6
e b7C
0y w7
o
.
N\
o0
s
[ 8
£
ECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: " JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
% Shipto Code: See Attached EC
™ Delivery Restrictiops: RLY: pept holidays
Government's Estimate:
S
Previous PO # )
b
Previous Contract #
— e
| :




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

 — HEREIN I8 UNCLASSIFIED
L 1 DATE 10-24-2012 BT 65175 DHHSITH
-
ACQUISITION PLANNING FORM

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

l IITh
ot

1. Unit/Section/Division: | I

To request procurement of

2. Description of Requirement:

3. Estimated Cost: I |

4, Term of Contract:

5. Distribution of Dollars: FY-_95

6. Subobject Class/Budget Item: I

FY- FY-

Product or Service Code: _NA

FY- Fy-

7. Market Research (state how performed & attach

): See attached EC containing Sole Source Justification

L ne

Commercial Item: Yes

Competitive: [] Yes No

If no to one or more above, explain; Reference aitached EC for Sole Source Justlfication

8. Sources Considered: [] FBI Personnel
[ 100% Sall Bus

[ Required Sources
(] Disadvantaged (FAR Part 8)

[7J Other Government Personnel
D 8a Setaside

[J Hubzone

" [0 Women-owned Other Federal Contracts

[ e egiag

S B B X OV

[ ]

[ -
Lt A-70

9. 1 Intormation Technology:

il IRM Review

[T A1s Approval

10. Type of Procurement:

Brand Name Only [ Functional

[J Brand Name or Equal

. L Performance-Based Service Contract

Specifications [J commercial Item 0 Compatibility

I't. Contract Type: — b4 Firm-Fixed Price — [
[ Firm-Fixed Price w/Economic Adj. O

Hrro E11p1g Contract
I Time & Material

(IFB) Eirrp

Reimbursable Agreement

I Cost-Reimbursement 0

Incentive [1BOA [J Letter Contract (DOJ Approval)

12. Lease vs Purchase {if lease, analysis attached):

No 13. Environméntally Preferable Item: [Jves MNo

14. Inherently Government Function (justified): [J Yes M No

15. Lead Time Required:

To be filled in by Contracting Officer

- 1y -
Approval: < /{'2?/2&3.)
Technical Staff Member/(date) ! Budget Staff Member/(date)
Legal Review (1 applicable)/(date) Contricting Officer or CCO/{date)
FBI/DO!
g gt
CELL/OTD  ORsson




3

(Rev. 01-31-2003)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HERETN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 10-24-2018 BY 65179 DHH/HTW

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE _ Date: 02/18/2005
To: Finance Attn:
Criminal Investigative Attn:

From: Investigative Technology

ERF

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430

Title: : F3
iole]

\ bicC
Synopsis: To request procurement oOf] | e

Enclosure(s): FD369,] | in the amount of|

acquisition planning]| | Non-IT Waiver, and vendor
price quote]| |

CELL-GTD 026892




HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED

I3

PD=369 (Rev:2-21:89) DATE 10-24-2012 BEY 65179 DHH/STW
- __FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMENT

Pa lof
ge-1-o
Req. #
February 11, 2005 ) I I . .
Date Ordering Office/Cost Code Approved By Julilan Date
Supply Technician: » Contract Specialist: .
Program Manager: B - Date Received:
runding Approved: PPMS Approval:
Requester: o Purchase Order #
COTR: FY 2005
ITEM # NATIONAL STOCK SER. # FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT | QTY. | SUBOBJECT | BI# UNIT " TOTAL
NUMBER - ar CLASS. PRICE -
ISSUE,
1 ea
2 ea
3 ea
4 ea
5 ea
Requisition Description: -
Suggested Vendor:
Lxd
-
=
ey
=
=
<>
Y
O~
(S ]
o=
b=3 ‘
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: * JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
Ship to Code: See Attached EC
Delivery Restrictions: M~F, 8am~4:30pm, except holidays
Go 1's BEstimates
Previous PO #
Previous Contract #




e ﬂﬁM —
. ] - ’ ALL THFORMATION CONTATHED
P HEFEIN I3 UNMCLAZSIFIEL
e . DATE 10=24-2012 BY £E5179 DHE/STH
ACQUISITION PLANNING FORM
] e
] .
\ : FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION \ hIE
[r—
\ 1. Unit/Section/Division: I rlTD \
\ 2. Description of Requirement. To request prnm;rnmpnf nf! . ! \
\ l
\ e | e————————— |
\\ 3. Estimated Cost: I | 4. Term of Contract: \\
i 5. Distribution of Dollars: FY- 95] | 6. Subobject Class/Budget Item: | |
\ FY- FY- Product or Service Code: _"e
! FY-.. FY.
| N \
\ 7. Market Rescarch (state how performed & attach): Market survey conducted via internet research and contact/
} communications with multiple vendors (reference attached EC sole source justification).
\g v
| Commercial frem: 2] Yes L] No Competitive: L] Yes 1%l No \
St, If no-to-one ormore above, explain;. - Reference attached EC for Sole Source Justifications \
8. Sources Considered: [] FBI Personnel [ other Government Personnel [ Required Sources \
[J 100% Small Bus. L] 8a Setaside [] Disadvantaged (FAR Part 8) \
[ Fubzone [} women-owned Other Federal Contracts
D aas '
9. If Information Technology: {1 IRM Review Jams Approval \
10. Type of Procurement; {{ Brand Name or Equal L1 Performance-Based Service Contract
Brand Name Only [ Functional Specifications [ Commereial tem 1 Compatibility
11. Contract Type: Firm-Fixed Price L (IFB) {1rep UrrQ 3 m1Q Contract
{1 Firm-Fixed Price w/Economic Adj. 1 Reimbursable Agreement " Time & Material
D Cost-Reimbursement D Incentive a BOA Cliew
12.-Lease vs Purchase (if lease, analysis attached): - No 13.- Environmentally Preferable Item: I Ygs M No \
14, Inherently Government Function (justified): (ves Pno \\
15. Lead Time Reguired: ] Tobe filled in by Cdntracting Officer
pprovak:
T feal Staff h

Budget Staff')
Legal Review (If applicable)/(date)

Contracting Officer or CCO/(dute)

\
\X
LL/0TD 026902
LELLAT

I




- ) DECLASSIFIED BY &5179 DMH/ETH

EeT w ik ]

A1~
L= L s

From: l |
Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:

S _—<’/.’//

ORD
§ o3/
b6
o : , . . - B7E
Here is the|:}or the new contract package. Note that the intended cap is now . Please let me know if you think

this Tooks good for the competition advocate.

wpd
FROM: ipleé Sources
DECL ON:20340320
ET

$2e2d o .I';j}"
v g e T BN
AT ety g E e ﬂvm i* ‘é %mlﬁ! l’"m:g E g q"m:{‘ e PP i




DATE: 10-31-zZ01lZ

CLASSIFIED EY 63179 DHE/ETU

M FEAZON: 1.4 (C, G}
PECEREETFY -0 10-31-2037

Justification for Other Than Full and Open Competition ;| rrormaTron conTATIED
In Accordance With 41 U.S.C. 253 (¢)(6) HEREIN I8 UNCLAZSIFIED EXCERT

WHERE - SHOW - OTHERITISE

1. IDENTIFICATION OF THE AGENCY AND THE CONTRACTING ACTIVITY
.
U) The agency 1s the U.S. Department of Justice, Federal Bureau of Investigation (¥BI)| ]
| Operational Technology Division (OTD). The contracting activity is the
Engmeering Contracts Unit (ECU).
2. NATURE AND/OR DESCRIPTION OF THE ACTION APPROVED
(U) The proposed acquisition strategy is to award a non-competitive contract effort for highly-specialized
3. DESCRIPTION OF THE SUPPLIES OR SERVICES REQUIRED TO MEET AGENCY’S NEEDS
(U)l is responsible for providing the FBI with | |
{ f |
(&) b1
|

(U ] lis requesting this sole source procurement with] | i
| Requisition #E00XXXX, in the amount of $XXXXXX.00 has been submitted to begin

funding the requirement.

CELL-OTD  pimoes




TEeRET.

IDENTIFICATION OF THE STATUTORY AUTHORITY PERMITTING OTHER THAN FULL
AND OPEN COMPETITION

(U) The statutory authority for conducting this acquisition is 41 U.S.C. 253 (c}(6). The regulatory

authority is FAR 6.302-6(a)(2). Full and Open competition need not be provided for when the disclosure
of the agency's needs would compromise the national security unless the agency is permitted to limit the
number of sources from which it solicits bids or proposals.

th

~ DEMONSTRATION THAT THE CONTRACTOR’S UNIQUE QUALIFICATIONS OR THE

NATURE OF THE ACQUISITION REQUIRES USE OF THE AUTHORITY CITED

-

2

L

DESCRIPTION OF EFFORTS MADE TO ENSURE THAT OFFERS WERE SOLICITED FROM
AS MANY POTENTIAL SOURCES AS WAS PRACTICABLE

(U) Since the procurement was not advertised pursuant to FAR 5.202(a)(1), no other sources were given

the opportunity to express written or oral interest in this procurement. Further, FAR 5.202(a)(1), provides

‘Contracting Officer authority to not publish a procurement action when "the synopsis cannot be worded to

preclude disclosure of an agency's needs and such disclosure would compromise the national security",
{e.g., would result in disclosure-of classified information). This procurement is not being publicized in the

Federal Business Opportunities (FedBizOpps), or any other periodicals because to do so would][ ]

DETERMINATION OF THE CONTRACTING OFFICER THAT THE ANTICIPATED COST TO

THE GOVERNMENT WILL BE FAIR AND REASONABLE

(U)-The contracting officer has-adequate-information to-ensure that the-cost to-the government for this
acquisition will be fair and reasonable. Techniques may include a technical analysis of proposed direct

costs, audit, or comparison of proposed indirect factors with audited factors in use elsewhere in the

“SEERET
T S 4
cOTD L L e

LT
.




]

M

Government, and rigorous negotiation

A DESCRIPTION OF THE MARKET SURVEY CONDUCTED AND THE RESULTS OR A

STATEMENT OF THE REASONS A MARKET SURVEY WAS NOT CONDUCTED

(U continuously conducts market surveys to determine state-of-the-art technologies. The engineers,

technicians, and technical personnel are in constant contact with equipment vendors, other technical
members of the intellig community, as well as visiting trade shows, reviewing trade journals, and
browsing the Internet. I

assess the capabilities, performance, and quality of equipment that meets the needs of the FBL

assessed available capabilities and have determined that other vendor technologies have not yet achieved
the advanced capabilities

routinely conducts and attends working group (WG) meetings with vendors to

ANY OTHER FACTS SUPPORTING THE USE OF OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN

COMPETITION

U) See paragraph (5) above for facts
supporting the use of other then full and open competifion. ‘

10.

A LISTING OF SOURCES, IF ANY, THAT EXPRESSED IN WRITING AN INTEREST IN THE
ACQUISITION

(U) Since the procuremerit was not advertised pursuant to FAR 5.202(a)(1), no other sources were given

11

the opportunity to express written or oral interest in this procurement.

A STATEMENT OF THE ACTIONS; IF ANY, THE AGENCY MAY TAKE TO REMOVE OR
OVERCOME ANY BARRIERS TO COMPETITION BEFORE ANY SUBSEQUENT

ACQUISITION FOR THE SUPPLIES OR SERVICES REQUIRED

(U) The FBI will evaluate future procurement actions to determine whether full and open competition is
appropriate an in the best interests of the government.

12,

TECHNICAL REPRESENTATIVE CERTIFICATION

(U) Based on the above findings, it is hereby determined, within the meaning of 41 U.S.C.

253(c)(6) and FAR 6.302-6, full and open competition need not be provided for when the
disclosure of the agency's needs would compromise national security, unless the agency is
permitted to limit the number of sources from which it solicits bids or proposals.

o
§ “ %:;;" E % gt nlgm o
T . o R il i ;‘-m:k £
.




_SRERET

(U) As the Contracting Officer Technical Representative (COTR) of record, I hereby certify to the
best of my knowledge that all information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best of
my knowledge.

tnnﬁacting Officer's Technical Representative (Date)

(U) As Contracting Officer of record, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge that all

information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

[ | Contracting Officer (Da

(U) As the Supervisory Contracting Officer of record, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge
that all information contained herein is complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

, Supervisory Contracting Officer (Date)
, FBI Chief Contracting Officer (Date)
Office of General Counsel ‘ (Da w)
Approved By:
, Competition Advocate (Date)
ey R B
(= T S A




e ALL-THFORMATTION -CONTATHED
t HERFEIN. IZ UMCLASSIFIED

DATE L0-24-2018 BY &6L179 DHH/ETW

From:

Sent: —Madnasday. Auauct 30 2008 4:22 DM,

To:
Cc:

Subject: Post Katrina Acquisitions EC

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

bé

SN
20

Peryourrequest; here's a copy of the EC and other documents that I produced to to the post-Katrina || ||

equipment-buy:

VIR,

P S 7y
Zal =Ml E=—
PKatrina_060713_C
ritical Needs...

1

CELL/OTD 07641




ALY INFORMATION CONTATNEL
WERT A 3 i

HERETIHW I5 TNCLASSIEIED

Ry, 01-31-2003) DATE 10-25-2012 BY 65178 DMH/STW

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 07/13/2006
To: Finance Attn:
Criminal Investigative Attn: | !

From: Operational Technology

Contact: ] ]

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430

. i
Title: | ]

Synopsis: To request the procurement of |

Enclosure(s): IT Acqguisition form, OTS/ITATS approval

o o g Fow yn o g dow o 3 0 T P D PNRUPA. S, S S| oy o+ o o By g Tog gy ron oy, B Ty o oo o o e
L LAV LIS ILL AL ALUULSLLLOWIL LU rm-actacnmern FUJUJ .L..I.J. ..-.U.C [~R{RASLw ¢ & i
of{ | and acquisition plannlﬁg}

Details: In the summer of 2005, the U. 8. Gulf Coast bore the

F)
severely degraFed_xhe_canah414**5& of thel |

i Included within this equipment
was | As a result, the

ability to conductl

Thel |




To: Finance From: Operational Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 07/13/2006

7

Set Lead 1: {Action)

FINANCE

AT WASHINGTONc DC

The Engineering Contracts Unit is regquested to initiate

the procurement of |

| Funding

ig available as outlined on the attached form FD-369.

Set Lead 2: (Action)

CRIMINATL. TNVESTIGATIVE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Criminal Investigative Division is requested to

approve the procurement of | | EE
biC
] ; g ; b7E
Funding is 1x§11§bl§las outlined on the attached form FD-369,
Requisition |
CC:
+*

CELLAOTD BO7644




AL RFORMATION CONTLTINE]
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65179 DMEL/GTH

b4

REQ. # Page_ 1__ OF 1
7132006
DATE ORDERING OFFICEICTS T CODE APPROVED BY JULIAN DATE
Supply Technictan:  ——
Program Manger: Contract Specialist | |
Funding Approved: Date Received:
COTR: PPMS Approval:
Roomi# & Ext: | Purchase Order#
ONIT
NATIONAL STOCK OF SUBOBJECT UNIT
ITEM # NUMBER SER# FULL DESCRIPTION - ISSUE| " QTY. CLASS |BI#| PRICE TOTAL
1 EA . b3
2 EA b4
bo
3 EA B7C
g
4 ) EA
5 EA
6 EA
7 . EA
Recommend by: Unit Chiej |
Requested by/Deliver to; Federai Bureau of Investigation
ERF Building 279584 Quaotice MA2]135
Attn]
SPECIALINSTRUCTION: JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEM:
Ship to Code:

Delivery Restrictions:
Government's Estimate:
Previous PO #

M-F, 8am-4:30pm, except

t holidays

See Attached EC

R

Previous Contract #

L e




DECLAE

£ I
O 10-31-2012

From: |

Sent: Eridav_June 122009 10:10 AM
To:

Con

p 4t

Subject: | ] _
' - b3
SECRE ' : b6

b7E

REGORD 268-HQ-1068430 e

. .

B

SQIeSourcej:]
B WD

WYV

DE : ification Guide G-3, dated 1/9 i i estigations

SECRET

DECLA 2 12
|
\

L A T R e I Lo




DATE: Ll1-0l-2012
CLAGSITFIED BT 65178 DHE/STH

REESONT I74 107 5
DECLASSIFY ON: 11-01-2037

ALL INFORIMATION CONTAINED
JCLASSIFIED EXCERT

SEERETT20330612 HEREIN IS THC

WHERE

JUSTIFICATION FOR OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION
IN ACCORDANCE WITH 41 U.S.C. 253(c) (6)

1. Identification of the agency and the contracting activity:
2. Nature and/or description of the action being approved:
(3]
\ 3 Description of the supplies -or services (including estimated value):
i (] |is responsible for providing the FBI with| l
| bl
| b3
| b7E
18

(U} OTD contelfnla.tes_an_amrrd tol | in
the _amount of which is funded undexr regglslglon numbers| |

and| | for the procurement off

4. Statutory Authority:

(U} This procurement action is authorized by 41 U.S8.C. 253{¢) (6), as set forth
in Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Part 6.302-6.

SESRET20330612

L IPE, S o] T

TR [ i

End ol D




SEERET7/20330612

5. Demonstration that the nature of the acguisition justifies the use
of the above authority:

——

bl
b3

h7E

6. Bfforts-made-to-engure -offers-are-solicited - from-as many potential -

sources as practicable, including compliance with subpart 5.2 and,
if not, which exception under FAR 5,202 applies:

{U) Full and open competition of this procurement could| l

made.

7. Determination that the anticipated cost to the Government will be
fair and reasonable:

(U} A price analysis will be conducted by the Contracting Officer prior to

award-to-determine-thatall pricvesare fair and reasonable:

8 Market Survey:

(U)l lcontinuously conducts market surveys to determine state-of-the-art

technologies. The engineers, technicians, and technical personnel are in
constant contact with equipment vendors, other techmical members of the

intelligence community; as well as vigiting trade shows, reviewing trade
journals, and browsing the Internet. routinely conducts and attends

working group meetings with vendors to assess the capabilities, performance,
and quality of equipment that meets the needs of the FBI. [:::]assessed

available capabilities and has determined that no other vendor or reseller is
able to fulfil this requirement. ’

97 Any other facts supporting the use of other than £ul and open

SBERIET//20330612

R 0 T g i ol N R s




SEERET/20330612

competition:

(U) See paragraph {5} above for the facts supporting the use of other than
full and open competition.

10. A listing of the sources, if any, that expressed in writing an
interest in the acquisition:

(U) Since the procurement was not publicized pursuant to FAR 5.202(a) (1), no

other commercial sources were given the opportunity to express written
interest in this procurement.

11. A statement of the actions, if any, the agency may take to remove

or overcome any barriers to competition before any subsequent
acquisition for the supplies or services are required:

(U) The FBI will continue to narket surveys ‘to identify potential sources
on subsequent acquisitions. has a successful record of finding and

developing new contractors.

Conclusion:

Cextifications:

Technical Repregsentative Certification:

As Technical Representative of the requiring office, I have reviewed the data

B3
provided 1in support of the Justification and Approval to procure using other e
than Full and Open Competition. I certify that the data is accurate and BTC
complete to the best of my knowledge and belief. : : TR

| . " Date

Contracting Officer's
Technical Representative (Proposed)

Contract Specialist Certification:

I hereby certify that the information in this justification is accurate and

complete-to-the best of my knowledge and belief:

Date

_SEERET]20330612

CELL-.OTD O 2% 8




SEERETT20330612

Contract Specialist
Quantico Contracts Unit

Reviewed:

Unit Chief:

Date

5 &

-y

Quantico. Contracts. Unit

TREERET7/20330612

E"k

o,

CELL-oTTD  0dzosy




